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DATE:  July 7, 2014 
 
 
TO:   Procurement Directors/Contracting Officers 

 
FROM:  Director 

Contract and Financial Assistance Policy Division 
Office of Policy 

   Office of Procurement and Assistance Management 
 

SUBJECT:  DOE Order 484.1, Reimbursable Work for the Department of 
Homeland Security Change 

 
SUMMARY:  The purpose of this Flash is to inform contracting personnel that 

the department issued an administrative change to DOE Order 
484.1, Reimbursable Work for the Department of Homeland 
Security.  The changes update organizational names and 
references.  Attached is a summary of the change with the updated 
order.  Additionally, the order may be found at: 
https://www.directives.doe.gov/directives-documents/0484.1-
BOrder-adminc2 

 
This Flash will be available online at the following website:  
http://www.management.energy.gov/policy_guidance/policy_flash
es.htm. 

 
 Questions concerning this policy flash should be directed to A. 

Scott Geary, of the  Office of Acquisition and Project Management 
Policy at 202-287-1507 or at andrew.geary@hq.doe.gov. 
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